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Jaima Fratto

From: Brent Seegmiiller

Sent:  Friday, July 11, 2008 3:29 PM

To: ‘Al Dorow'

Ce: Presidents Committee; Jaima Fratto
Subject: RE: Prime Insurance Company

Al
Wonderful ngws,

Thank you and have 3 nice weekend,

Brent
"m Brent Seegmitler
¥ §§ Contrelier
w Prime Insurance
PRIME I Phane: (801) 304.5502
#00.287.9890 | Fai (B01) 233-5202

www.primsiseom | oo brents@primeis.com

-----Original Messagg-----

From: Al Dorow [malito:Al@surpluslines,org]

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2008 3:18 PM

Tor Pam Bergman LNI; KenC@OIC,WA.GOV; Al Dorow; Anita Romo; Carol Durant; Cathy Gorman;
Frederic Harder; Ginger Hoskins; Judy Zallocco; Linda Madison; Sheifa Buckley

Cc: Brent Seegmilier

Subject: Prime Insurance Company

Pride Insurance Company is added effective immediately to our listing of
acceptable unauthorized caryxiers for filing purposes. The company NAIC number
is 12588, Capital and surplus is $37,875,406,

Documents that were filed are available for viewing in the Surplus Line
Association of Washingten effices. The company will be added to our website
in the next tfen days.

Al Dorow Manager

Surplus Line Association of Washington
600 University Street

Suite 1710

Seattle, WA 98101-1129

206-682-3409 Office

206-794-3715 Cell

algsurplustines.org

Qur website: www.surpluslines.org

Qur blog: http://surpluslineassociationofwa.blogspet.com/

This message is intended only for the addressee. Please notify the sender by e-mail if you are not the intended
recipient. 1f you are not the intended recipient, you may not copy, disclose, or distribute this message or its
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